OFFICE OF ATTORNEY (GENERAL
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

December 30, 2019
Mzt. Scott S. Harris
Cletk of the Court
The Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Davis v. Oklahoma, No. 19-6428

Dear Mr. Harris,

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, undersigned counsel hereby requests an
extension of time in which to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned
case. The extension is justified for the following reasons:

The petition was filed on October 23, 2019. On December 13, 2019, the Court requested a
response to be filed by January 13, 2020. Undersigned counsel did not represent the State in the court
below and would benefit from additional time to become famuliar with the facts, history, and law of
this case. The petition also raises questions similar to those pending in this Court’s cases Sharp n
Manrphy, No. 17-1107, and McGirt u. Oklaboma, No. 18-9526. Additional time is required for counsel to
present to the Court the appropriate course of action in these interrelated cases.

For these reasons, Respondent respectfully requests an additional thirty days, or until February

13, 2020, in which to file its response.

Respectfully,

Mithun Mansinghani

Solicitor General
OKLAHOMA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

cc: Petitioner
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